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1112 Manatee Avenue West 
Bradenton, FL  34205 
purchasing@mymanatee.org 
 
Solicitation Addendum 

 
 
Addendum No.:   1 
Solicitation No.:   24-R085658TC 
Solicitation Title: Heating, Ventilation, and Air Conditioning (HVAC) Repair 

and Installation Services   
Addendum Date:    November 19, 2024 
Procurement Contact:   Thomas Couchois    
 
Invitation for Bid (IFB) No. 24-R085658TC is amended as set forth herein. Responses to 
questions posed by prospective bidders are provided below. This Addendum is hereby 
incorporated in and made a part of IFB No. 24-R085658TC. 
 
The deadline to submit all inquiries concerning interpretation, clarification or additional 
information pertaining to this IFB is November 13, 2024, at 5:00 P.M. ET.  
 
QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES:  
 
Q1. I would like to know if there is a current or previous contract for these services for 

review? 
R1. There is not an active contract. 
 
Q2. Is this bid only to establish hourly rates for reactive work or will this also carry over 

to any maintenance agreements made in the future? 
R2.  Refer to Exhibit 1, Scope of Services. 
 
Q3. Is there an end date to this agreement? 
R3. Refer to Section B, Terms and Conditions 
 
Q4. Are in person submissions only acceptable? 
R4. Refer to Section A, Instructions to Bidders. 
 
Q5. What are we bidding? 
R5. Refer to Exhibit 1, Scope of Services. 
 
Q6. What is the scope of work? 
R6. Refer to Exhibit 1, Scope of Services. 
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Q7.  What is the equipment? 
R7. Refer to Exhibit 1, Scope of Services. 
 
Q8.  What are the details? 
R8. Refer to Exhibit 1, Scope of Services. 
 
 
NOTE:  
Deleted items will be struck through, added or modified items will be underlined. All other terms 
and conditions remain as stated in the IFB. 

INSTRUCTIONS: 
Receipt of this Addendum must be acknowledged as instructed in the solicitation document. 
Failure to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum may result in the response being deemed non-
responsive. 
  
END OF ADDENDUM  
 
AUTHORIZED FOR RELEASE  
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